
           

CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AND FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS, AGENCIES, AND AUTHORITIES GOVERNED BY THE BOARD

Pittsburg Marina Event Center

51 Marina Blvd., Pittsburg, CA 94565

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, CHAIR, 5TH DISTRICT

KAREN MITCHOFF, VICE CHAIR, 4TH DISTRICT

JOHN GIOIA, 1ST DISTRICT

CANDACE ANDERSEN, 2ND DISTRICT

DIANE BURGIS, 3RD DISTRICT

DAVID J. TWA, CLERK OF THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, (925) 335-1900

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR WITH RESPECT TO

AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA, WILL BE LIMITED TO TWO (2) MINUTES.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period

depending on the number of speakers and the business of the day. 

Your patience is appreciated.

A lunch break or closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible on line at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.

**SPECIAL MEETING***

AGENDA

January 31, 2017
Follow up to January 9th session and Planning for 2017 and Beyond

             

9:00 A.M. Convene, Call to Order and Opening Ceremonies (Chair Federal D. Glover)
 

D.1   Public Comment - 2 minutes each  
 

D.2   Board Operating Procedures and Communications (Chair Federal D. Glover)  
 

D.3   CONSIDER accepting report on budget and key issues for FY 2016/17 and beyond.

(David Twa, County Administrator and Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director)
 

Attachments

Budget & Key Issues for FY 2016/17 and Beyond
 

-- BREAK --
 

D.4   CONSIDER accepting report on Capital Projects. (Eric Angstadt, Chief Assistant

County Administrator)
 

--BREAK FOR LUNCH AND CLOSED SESSION--
 

Closed Session

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


Closed Session

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

1. Agency Negotiators: David Twa and Bruce Heid.

Employee Organizations: Contra Costa County Employees’ Assn., Local No. 1; Am. Fed., State,

County, & Mun. Empl., Locals 512 and 2700; Calif. Nurses Assn.; Service Empl. Int’l Union,

Local 1021; District Attorney’s Investigators Assn.; Deputy Sheriffs Assn.; United Prof.

Firefighters, Local 1230; Physicians’ & Dentists’ Org. of Contra Costa; Western Council of

Engineers; United Chief Officers Assn.; Service Employees International Union Local 2015;

Contra Costa County Defenders Assn.; Probation Peace Officers Assn. of Contra Costa County;

Contra Costa County Deputy District Attorneys’ Assn.; and Prof. & Tech. Engineers, Local 21,

AFL-CIO; Teamsters Local 856.

2. Agency Negotiators: David Twa.

Unrepresented Employees: All unrepresented employees.

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code, § 54956.9(d)(2): One potential case

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Title: County Administrator
 

D.5   CONSIDER accepting report on the Northern Waterfront Economic Development

Initiative. (Rich Seithel, Department of Conservation and Development)
 

D.6   CONSIDER accepting report on Economic Development in Contra Costa County.

(John Kopchik, Conservation and Development Director)
 

Wrap-up and Closing Comments (Chair Federal D. Glover)
 

ADJOURN
 

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Board meets in all its capacities pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 24-2.402, including as the

Housing Authority and the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency. Persons who wish to

address the Board should complete the form provided for that purpose and furnish a copy of any

written statement to the Clerk.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and

distributed by the Clerk of the Board to a majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors less

than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 651 Pine Street, First

Floor, Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553, during normal business hours.

All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board to be routine and will be

enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a



member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to

adopt. 

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair

calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After

persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the

Board. Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of

Supervisors can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of

Supervisors, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913.

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to

attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at

(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,

Room 106.

Copies of recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased from the Clerk of the

Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900, to make the

necessary arrangements.

Forms are available to anyone desiring to submit an inspirational thought nomination for inclusion

on the Board Agenda. Forms may be obtained at the Office of the County Administrator or Office

of the Clerk of the Board, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California.

Subscribe to receive to the weekly Board Agenda by calling the Office of the Clerk of the Board,

(925) 335-1900 or using the County's on line subscription feature at the County’s Internet Web

Page, where agendas and supporting information may also be viewed:

www.co.contra-costa.ca.us 

Glossary of Acronyms, Abbreviations, and other Terms (in alphabetical order):

Contra Costa County has a policy of making limited use of acronyms, abbreviations, and

industry-specific language in its Board of Supervisors meetings and written materials. Following is

a list of commonly used language that may appear in oral presentations and written materials

associated with Board meetings:

AB Assembly Bill

ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments

ACA Assembly Constitutional Amendment

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

AFSCME American Federation of State County and Municipal Employees

AICP American Institute of Certified Planners

AIDS Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome

ALUC Airport Land Use Commission

AOD Alcohol and Other Drugs

ARRA American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District

BayRICS Bay Area Regional Interoperable Communications System

BCDC Bay Conservation & Development Commission

BGO Better Government Ordinance

BOS Board of Supervisors

CALTRANS California Department of Transportation

CalWIN California Works Information Network

CalWORKS California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids

CAER Community Awareness Emergency Response

CAO County Administrative Officer or Office

CCE Community Choice Energy

CCCPFD (ConFire) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

CCHP Contra Costa Health Plan

CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority

CCRMC Contra Costa Regional Medical Center

CCWD Contra Costa Water District

CDBG Community Development Block Grant

CFDA Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act

CIO Chief Information Officer

COLA Cost of living adjustment

ConFire (CCCFPD) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

CPA Certified Public Accountant

CPI Consumer Price Index

CSA County Service Area

CSAC California State Association of Counties

CTC California Transportation Commission

dba doing business as

DSRIP Delivery System Reform Incentive Program

EBMUD East Bay Municipal Utility District

ECCFPD East Contra Costa Fire Protection District

EIR Environmental Impact Report

EIS Environmental Impact Statement

EMCC Emergency Medical Care Committee

EMS Emergency Medical Services

EPSDT Early State Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program (Mental Health)

et al. et alii (and others)

FAA Federal Aviation Administration

FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency

F&HS Family and Human Services Committee

First 5 First Five Children and Families Commission (Proposition 10)

FTE Full Time Equivalent

FY Fiscal Year

GHAD Geologic Hazard Abatement District

GIS Geographic Information System

HCD (State Dept of) Housing & Community Development

HHS (State Dept of ) Health and Human Services



HIPAA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

HIV Human Immunodeficiency Syndrome

HOME Federal block grant to State and local governments designed exclusively to create

affordable housing for low-income households

HOPWA Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program

HOV High Occupancy Vehicle

HR Human Resources

HUD United States Department of Housing and Urban Development

IHSS In-Home Supportive Services

Inc. Incorporated

IOC Internal Operations Committee

ISO Industrial Safety Ordinance

JPA Joint (exercise of) Powers Authority or Agreement

Lamorinda Lafayette-Moraga-Orinda Area

LAFCo Local Agency Formation Commission

LLC Limited Liability Company

LLP Limited Liability Partnership

Local 1 Public Employees Union Local 1

LVN Licensed Vocational Nurse

MAC Municipal Advisory Council

MBE Minority Business Enterprise

M.D. Medical Doctor

M.F.T. Marriage and Family Therapist

MIS Management Information System

MOE Maintenance of Effort

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission

NACo National Association of Counties

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act

OB-GYN Obstetrics and Gynecology

O.D. Doctor of Optometry

OES-EOC Office of Emergency Services-Emergency Operations Center

OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration

PACE Property Assessed Clean Energy

PARS Public Agencies Retirement Services

PEPRA Public Employees Pension Reform Act

Psy.D. Doctor of Psychology

RDA Redevelopment Agency

RFI Request For Information

RFP Request For Proposal

RFQ Request For Qualifications

RN Registered Nurse

SB Senate Bill

SBE Small Business Enterprise

SEIU Service Employees International Union

SUASI Super Urban Area Security Initiative

SWAT Southwest Area Transportation Committee



TRANSPAC Transportation Partnership & Cooperation (Central)

TRANSPLAN Transportation Planning Committee (East County)

TRE or TTE Trustee

TWIC Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee

UASI Urban Area Security Initiative

VA Department of Veterans Affairs

vs. versus (against)

WAN Wide Area Network

WBE Women Business Enterprise

WCCTAC West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT report on Budget and Key Issues for FY 2016/17 and beyond.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. This is an informational report only. 

BACKGROUND: 

Attached is the report on Budget and Key Issues. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/31/2017 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance

Director (925) 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  31, 2017 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller,   All County Departments (via CAO)   

D.3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: January  31, 2017

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Board of Supervisors Annual Retreat Budget and Key Issues for FY 2016/17 and Beyond



ATTACHMENTS

Budget & Key Issues for FY 2016/17 and

Beyond 



PRESENTATION TO 
Board of Supervisors 

January 31, 2017

1

Contra Costa County Update
Budget & Key Issues



Contra Costa County
Familiar Budget Drivers and Challenges 

for 2017 and Beyond

2

 Economic Forecast

 State & Federal Budgets

 Labor Negotiations

 Build Reserves

 Fund Infrastructure Needs (Repair & Maintenance)

 Adequately Fund Public Safety Departments

 Public Safety Realignment;  AB 109 & Prop 47

 Reduce hospital dependency on General Fund 



Bay Area Unemployment Rate
December, 2016 (unadjusted)

3

 San Mateo 2.7%
 Marin 2.9%
 San Francisco 3.0%
 Santa Clara 3.3%
 Sonoma 3.7%
 Alameda 3.8%
 Contra Costa 4.0%
 Napa 4.4%
 Solano 5.1%

 9 County Average 3.7%



4

Unemployment Rate

2007 - 2016

4.6%

5.4%

8.6%

11.3%
11.1%

9.7%

8.6%

6.9%

5.7%

4.5%

4.9%

7.5%

10.6% 10.5%

9.3%

8.0%

6.5%

5.2%

4.5% 4.5%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
January December 2016 data is January & September



2016  Achievements
 New Department Heads and key staff

 Two new Chief Deputies – Allison Picard  and Eric Angstadt 
 County Probation Officer, Todd Billeci
 County Librarian, Melinda Cervantes  
 Director of Human Resources, Dianne Dinsmore 
 Director of Child Support Services, Melinda Self  
 Labor Relations Manager, Jeff Bailey

 Settled labor contracts with all Bargaining Units providing for 
significant wage increases and paying 100% of increased Health 
Insurance Costs for 2016

 Budget structurally balanced for 6th year in a row, built on assumption 
of 6% increase in Assessed valuations, actual AV was 6.01%

5



2016  Achievements
 Settled Retiree Support Group (RSG) law suit resolving significant 

issues with 4,200 retirees without significant increase to Other Post-
Employment Benefits Liability

 Reduced Other Post-Employment Benefits Unfunded Liability to 
$764.3 Million as of January 01, 2016 valuation (was $2.6 Billion in 
2006) and current Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Assets 
exceed $214 Million. 

 Maintained our AAA Bond Rating from Standard & Poor’s, and  
received upgrade on Lease Bonds from Moody’s (from A1 to Aa3) with 
both agencies commenting on fact that Contra Costa County was 
“fundamentally sound, and had a stable outlook for the future.”

 Reissued  $52 M in existing Bonds, realizing net present value savings 
of $4.5 M (8.17%) 

6



2016  Achievements
 Created Sustainability Coordinator Position to coordinate the 

development and integration of the County’s sustainability activities 
and to obtain new funding to support the County’s sustainability 
efforts. 

 Created Office of Reentry & Justice (ORJ) as a pilot project of the 
CAO, beginning in January 2017, to build on, align and formalize a 
cohesive structure for the work currently being provided by the CAO 
and the contracted Reentry Coordinator in advancement of public 
safety realignment and justice initiatives.

7



 Property taxes declined by over 11% between 2009 and 2012.  There 
were significant increases between 2014 and 2016.  Now appears to be 
returning to a more normal increase of between 5% and 6% going 
into the next few years.

 Actual Contra Costa County experience:

• 2009/10 (7.19% decline)

• 2010/11 (3.38 decline)

• 2011/12 (0.49% decline)

• 2012/13 0.86% increase

• 2013/14 3.45% increase

• 2014/15 9.09% increase

• 2015/16 7.53% increase

• 2016/17 6.01% increase

• 2017/18 5.00% increase projected 

County Property Tax

8



ConFire Property Tax
 For Fire, property taxes declined by over 13% between 2009 and 

2013. These taxes then significant increased between 2014 and 
2016.  Likely to continue to increase by 6% or better for next few 
years as Redevelopment Zones continue to unwind.

 Actual CCCFPD experience:
 2009-10 (7.8%)

 2010-11 (2.4%)

 2011-12 (1.9%)

 2012-13 (1.2%)

 2013-14 5.9%

 2014-15 9.3%

 2015-16 6.9%

 2016-17 6.32%

 2017-18 6.00% increase projected 
9



Total FY 16-17 Revenue $1.470 Billion

10

Other Local,  
$449,943,405,  

31%

Federal,  
$280,873,763,  

19%

State,  
$330,212,193,  

22%

General 
Purpose,  

$409,229,000,  
28%



Total FY 16-17 Expenditures $1.468 Billion

11

Salaries and 
Benefits, 

$819,718,868, 
55.8%

Provisions for 
Contingencies, 
$10,750,000, 

0.7%

Services and 
Supplies, 

$476,870,802, 
32.5%

Other Charges, 
$234,148,580, 

16.0%

Fixed Assets, 
$27,432,705, 

1.9%

Expenditure 
Transfers, 

($101,162,595), 
(6.9%)



FY 16-17 Distribution of Expenditures

12

Health & Human 
Services, 

$797,522,712,  
54%

General Government, 
$269,807,408,  

19%

Law & Justice, 
$400,428,241,  

27%



FY 2016/17 Mid-Year Preliminary Stats
Budget Performing as Expected 

13

Mid-Year 16-17 Mid-Year 15-16 Mid-Year 14-15 Mid-Year 13-14
ALL FUNDS Budget Actual Percent Percent Percent Percent

Expenditures 3,234,153,761 1,406,467,968 43.5% 40.8% 43.5% 43.6%
Revenues 3,392,248,278 1,454,970,376 42.9% 44.1% 44.0% 38.1%

GENERAL FUND Budget Actual Percent Percent Percent Percent

Expenditures 1,557,245,599 661,433,864 42.5% 41.6% 43.7% 43.0%
Revenues 1,463,298,882 565,197,072 38.6% 38.2% 37.1% 34.4%

Wages & Benefits 816,162,179 373,703,086 45.8% 46.0% 45.9% 44.8%
Services & Supplies 521,983,114 210,190,080 40.3% 38.5% 41.3% 40.9%
Other Charges 230,924,427 107,855,910 46.7% 46.4% 51.0% 49.1%
Fixed Assets 79,514,132 11,218,888 14.1% 8.5% 15.1% 7.3%
Inter-departmental Charges (100,703,588) (41,534,101) 41.2% 48.1% 53.2% 50.1%
Contingencies 9,365,335 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Total Expenses 1,557,245,599$         661,433,864$        42.5% 41.6% 43.7% 43.0%

Taxes 364,474,000 231,084,214 63.4% 63.7% 65.5% 63.4%
Licenses, Permits, Franchises 10,828,498 2,298,758 21.2% 28.0% 27.0% 22.9%
Fines, Forfeitures, Penalties 26,212,754 2,230,847 8.5% 7.8% 7.0% 11.8%
Use of Money & Property 3,259,444 2,023,892 62.1% 10.3% 59.9% 54.0%
Federal/State Assistance 544,849,272 173,534,913 31.9% 28.3% 29.3% 22.7%
Charges for Current Services 229,560,096 96,056,192 41.8% 40.9% 31.6% 0.8%
Other Revenue 284,114,818 57,968,256 20.4% 28.4% 26.7% 30.8%

Total Revenues 1,463,298,882$         565,197,072$        38.6% 38.2% 37.1% 34.4%



14

Contract Status
Total Number Contract

of Permanent Employees Expiration Date

Settled
AFSCME Local 2700, United Clerical, Technical and Specialized Employees 1,534      6/30/2019
AFSCME Local 512, Professional and Technical Employees 269         6/30/2019
California Nurses Association 991         12/31/2017
CCC Defenders Association 69           6/30/2018
CCC Deputy District Attorneys’ Association 93           6/30/2018
Deputy Sheriff’s Association, Mgmt Unit and Rank and File Unit 810         6/30/2019
District Attorney Investigator’s Association 16           6/30/2016
IAFF Local 1230 280         6/30/2017
IHSS SEIU - 2015 0 6/30/2018
Physicians and Dentists of Contra Costa 269         2/28/2017
Probation Peace Officers Association 243         6/30/2018
Professional & Technical Engineers – Local 21, AFL-CIO 990         6/30/2019
Public Employees Union, Local One & FACS Site Supervisor Unit 531         6/30/2019
SEIU Local 1021, Rank and File and Service Line Supervisors Units 967         6/30/2019
Teamsters, Local 856 (New Contract) 1,572      6/30/2019
United Chief Officers' Association 11           6/30/2017
Western Council of Engineers 23           6/30/2019
Management Classified & Exempt & Management Project 320         n/a

Total 8,988      



Infrastructure

15

 On March 31, 2015 the Board of Supervisors received an updated Comprehensive 

building condition assessment which identified a total of $272.2 million in deferred 

facilities maintenance needs and capital renewal requirements

 $5 Million was Budgeted in FY 2012/13

 $10 Million in FY 2013/14, FY 2014/15, and FY 2015/16

 $10 Million in current fiscal year 2016/17

 Recommending $10 million for FY 2017/18

 Continue to fund facility lifecycle on a by-building cost-per-square foot basis – increase 

target from 1% to 3% total of $2.55 million set by Finance Committee 

 Continue to explore ‘cloud’ IT opportunities-

 PeopleSoft ; Finance; Tax Systems all need upgrading

 County Administration Building

 Emergency Operations Center



Cost Avoidance 
 Contribution to Hospital/CCHP Enterprise Funds: 

• 2008/09 $61,349,686

• 2013/14 $30,408,776 (50% decrease)

• 2014/15 & 2015/16 no further reduction – Affordable Care Act (ACA) 
Implementation 

• 2016/17 reduce by additional $3.2 Million to $27,163,075

• 2017/18 no further reduction, awaiting impact of changes to ACA

• 2018/19 reduce by additional $10 Million

• 2019/20 and beyond – Expected Annual Contribution = $10 Million 

 New Federal Administration plans to eliminate Affordable Care Act (ACA) and 

replace it with ????????  Assumption is that we are likely to see Uncompensated Care 

burden increase over next 2-3 years as Affordable Care Act (ACA) unwinds 

16



Pension Cost Management
 Following carefully

 Monitoring changes by State and 
CCCERA Board

 New PEPRA Tiers as of 
1/1/2013

 No extension of amortization

 No change in 5-year smoothing

 No change in pooling

 Change in assumed rate of return 
from 7.25% to 7.00% on 
4/27/16

 Updates:

 Negotiated 2% PEPRA COLAs 
with all bargaining groups

 FY 2016-17 Recommended 
Budget - $306 M 

 Chart now includes the final year 
of debt service for the County 
and Fire pension obligation 
bonds, both of which pay off in 
FY 2021-22

17

Actual and Projected* Retirement Expense

The chart includes four years of actual data, straight-line projection of current 
year (based upon six months of actual data), and projection of future years based 
upon current year wages and actuarial data provided by CCCERA’s actuary 
(letter dated January 3, 2017).  This data will be updated in March for the FY 
2017/18 budget based upon 12/31/2016 CCCERA market impacts.

$246

$272

$309

$282
$280 $282 $284 $288 $293 $290

$200

$220

$240

$260

$280

$300

$320

$340

FY 12-13
Actual

FY 13-14
Actual

FY 14-15
Actual

FY 15-16
Actual

FY 16-17
Proj.

FY 17-18
Proj.

FY 18-19
Proj.

FY 19-20
Proj.

FY 20-21
Proj.

FY 21-22
Proj.

Mil lions



Positive Changes in 
General Fund Balance

18

Beginning Beginning Beginning Beginning Beginning Budgeted
Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance % Fund Balance %
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2013 June 30, 2014 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2016 Change FY 2016-17 Change

  Nonspendable 16,474,000      6,103,000         7,946,000         10,764,000      9,807,000         -8.9%          9,807,000 0.0%

  Restricted 6,388,000         6,798,000         7,254,000         9,013,000         9,869,000         9.5%          9,869,000 0.0%

  Committed 711,000            1,335,000         1,575,000         1,508,000         1,440,000         -4.5%          1,440,000 0.0%

  Assigned 47,246,000      57,754,000      78,136,000      94,169,000      116,089,000    23.3%     116,089,000 0.0%

  Unassigned 81,541,000      115,518,000    142,293,000    179,883,000    232,953,000    29.5% 235,453,000    1.1%

Total 152,360,000    187,508,000    237,204,000    295,337,000    370,158,000    25.3% 372,658,000    0.7%



Retirements

19

Abnormally high number of vacant positions due to unprecedented numbers of retirements during calendar year 
2011 and 2012.  Historically March retirements are the highest.  Normal year would see approximately 260 
Retirements.  

144 130

221
179

413

308

141
208 174 156

99
85

66
105

208

81

58

91

40 64

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Balance of Year Month of March

287
243

621

284

389

199

299

215 214



Increase to Full-Time-Equivalent Positions

20

 After several years of no growth – steady increase has begun
 Increase of 1500 FTE in last five years

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Budgeted
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

General Government 728 707 712 728 739 748
Public Protection 2,565 2,565 2,566 2,624 2,637 2,668
Health and Sanitation 2,876 2,866 3,014 3,259 3,693 3,693
Public Assistance 1,722 1,815 2,106 2,203 2,245 2,246
Eduction 175 175 175 178 180 180
Public Ways and Facilities 263 263 279 281 284 287

Total 8,329 8,391 8,852 9,273 9,778 9,822



Recruitments

 2016 New Department Heads and key staff 
 Two new Chief Deputies – Allison Picard  and Eric Angstadt 
 County Probation Officer, Todd Billeci
 County Librarian, Melinda Cervantes  
 Director of Human Resources, Dianne Dinsmore  
 Labor Relations Manager, Jeff Bailey
 Child Support Services Director, Melinda Self 

 2017 Recruitments:
• Agriculture Commissioner/Weights & Measures
• Health Services Director
• County Administrator 

21



Contra Costa County 
Fire Protection District

22

 CCC Fire Protection District budget stable; FY 16/17 - AV Growth 6.32%

 EMS ambulance contract implemented

 Billing policies and procedures adopted

 Insurance reimbursements began March 2016

 First Quarterly Financial Report to the Board May 2016

 Capital project planning underway

 Lafayette (Station 40) rebuild

 San Pablo station rebuild in collaboration with the City of San Pablo

 Continuing financial concerns with East Contra Costa Fire Protection District  
(ECCFPD)



East Contra Costa
Fire Protection District

23

 Brentwood and Oakley Cities Utility Tax failed

 Voters For Equal Protection – ECCFPD Funding Workshop on 
February 23, 2017 – 1 – 5 PM 

 Chief Carman proposal to contract with CCCFPD to provide one 
Administrative “Chief ”  

 Unincorporated Area – Byron Bethany Irrigation District transfer 
of funds to Fire = $730,000 per year 



Fourth Station in Knightsen 
opened  with One time funding: 

1st Year 2nd Year Total

ECCFPD 399,352  $474,626 $873,978

Brentwood     $190,485    $475,515  $666,000

Oakley $109,315  $272,887    $382,202

County           $  89,127 $222,490 $311,617

Totals $788,279     $1,445,518         $2,233,797

24



Contra Costa County 
Rodeo/Hercules Fire District

25

 Currently has 2 Stations

 One funded by SAFER Grant due to expire June of 2017 ($1.3 M) 

 Special Tax passed with 77.2% and will raise $2.5 M starting in July 
2017 

 Chief Carman will contract with Pinole & Rodeo/Hercules to 
provide one Administrative “Chief ”  for both Districts 



Beacon Economics – Dr. Thornberg
The Trump Factor

Positives
 Something will get done in 

Washington DC
 Institutions should be able to 

control worst impulses
 Infrastructure investment: 

stimulative if done right
 Tax cuts: stimulative if done right
 Financial deregulation good for 

housing, banks
 Americans hate Obamacare, but 

they tend to like the Affordable Care 
Act

Negatives
 Federal deficit likely to explode
 Potential for major trade war / strain 

on global relations
 Increase in wealth inequality
 Federal Reserve to cede control to 

Congress
 Corruption factor, personal baggage
 Backwards steps in immigration 

policies / skilled labor issues
 Backwards steps in environmental 

policies
 Revenge of the Left

26



State of California FY 17/18
Governor Brown’s Budget Proposals

Positives

 Rainy Day Fund higher

 Projects that Cities and Counties 
will receive $1.4 B from the 
Dissolution of Redevelopment 
Agencies

Negatives

 Projects Budget Revenues to be 
lower by $1.5 B

 Coordinated Care Initiative (CCI) 
eliminated and costs returned to 
Counties  

 Cap & Trade Revenues over 
estimated

 Projects Sales Tax Revenues to be 
flat for FY 17/18

27



Continued Reasons for Optimism

28

 Positive Economic Outlook 
 California Economic Outlook Stable for next 2 – 3 Years

 AV revenue up 6% for FY 2016/17 and Projected to grow 5% in 2017/18

 Positive County Results
 Budget structurally balanced for sixth year in a row

 3 year contacts with most bargaining units

 Employee Wages increased by 10% or more over next three years

 1,500 new employee positions added in past 4 years 

 Most Departments fully staffed 

 OPEB managed

 Have begun pre-funding Infrastructure needs

 Fund Balance Increased

 Maintained our AAA Bond Rating from Standard & Poor’s, and  received upgrade on Lease 
Bonds from Moody’s (from A1 to Aa3) with both agencies commenting on fact that Contra 
Costa County was “fundamentally sound, and had a stable outlook for the future.”

 Pension Obligation Bond Matures 6/1/2022 ($47,382,000)



Reasons for Concern

29

 “WINTER IS COMING” – Most economists are predicting the next Recession to 
occur in late 2019 or early 2020

 Prop 172 Sales Tax Revenues dropping for 2016/17 – currently predicted to be $1 
M less 

 Revenues are not projected to keep up with expenditures for 2016/17 nor are they 
projected to do so for 2017/18 and beyond

 East County Fire District struggling

 Aging Technology – PeopleSoft; Finance ; & Tax Systems

 Labor Negotiations 

 Pension Unfunded Liability = $1.5 B 

 Increased costs of benefits – Pension Assumed Rate of Return reduced from 7.25% 
to 7.00%  - Actual Returns for 2015 = 2.4%  & 2016 may not reach 7%

 Recreational and Medical Marijuana  Regulation 

 Unreasonable expectations given funding available



Focus On

 Focus on Current Needs but look for Long term solutions

 Increasing Wages to remain competitive as revenues increase

 Continuing to harness our organizational discipline and 
innovation 

 Providing public services that improve the quality of life of our 
residents and the economic viability of our businesses

 Remember “there be dragons out there”

30



FY 2017-18 Budget Hearing Format

 Draft Agenda for Discussion Purposes
 Introduction/Summary by County Administrator

 Departmental Presentations last year:

 Sheriff-Coroner

 District Attorney

 Chief Probation Officer

 Health Services Director

 Employment and Human Services Director

 Specify changes for this year

 Deliberation

 Recommend holding all hearing on April 18th

 Budget Adoption on May 9th

31



32

“The Challenge is to solve today’s 
problems without making those of 
tomorrow even worse.” 

― Governor Jerry Brown, 2016 State of the State Address



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Accept report on Capital Projects. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. This is an informational report only. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/31/2017 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Eric Angstadt, Assistant County

Administrator 925-335-1009

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  31, 2017 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

D.4

  

To:

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: January  31, 2017

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Annual Report on Capital Projects 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT report on the Northern Waterfront Economic Development Initiative.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This report is for informational purposes and has no specific fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

Attached is report on the Northern Waterfront. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/31/2017 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Rich Seithel 925

674-7869

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  31, 2017 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

D.5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: January  31, 2017

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Update on the Northern Waterfront Economic Development Initiative



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT report on Economic Development in Contra Costa County. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This report is for informational purposes and has no specific fiscal

impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

Attached is the report on Economic Development in Contra Costa County.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/31/2017 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  John Kopchik 925

674-7819

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  31, 2017 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

D.6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: January  31, 2017

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Economic Development in Contra Costa County


	Agenda
	D.3_Board of Supervisors Annual Retreat Budget and Key Issues for FY 2016_17 and Beyond
	D.3_ATT_Budget and Key Issues for FY 2016_17 and Beyond
	D.4_Annual Report on Capital Projects 
	D.5_Update on the Northern Waterfront Economic Development Initiative
	D.6_Economic Development in Contra Costa County

